OREGON WINEGROWERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING MINUTES

AUGUST 25, 2009

PORTLAND, OR

Attendees: Kara Olmo (President), Sam Tannabhill (Vice President), Harry Peterson-Nedry (Secretary), David Adelsheim,
Lee Mankin (Treasurer), Pat Dudley, Earl Jones, Tim Kennedy

Absence: Terry Brandborg

Guests: Jesse Lyon, Davis Wright Tremaine; Gary Conkling, Conkling Fiskum & McCormick; Ashley Kordestani, Indie
Wine Foundation

Staff: Ted Farthing (Executive Director), Stephany Boettner, Lavonda Driskell, Hannelore Buckenmeyer, Annie Cocchia,
Katie Bray

Call to Order
Olmo called the OWA meeting to order at 8:58 am.

Minutes Approval

Adelsheim moved, Peterson-Nedry seconded that the Board approve the minutes from the June 23, 2009 OWA Board
meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

Action ltems
Farthing reviewed action item checklist.

Buckenmeyer updated the Board on the new industry website design. A blog section has also been created to encourage
discussion by the industry. Launch is expected in the next several weeks.

Farthing addressed the groundwater item and noted his exploration to partner with John Aguirre, Executive Director,
Oregon Association of Nurseries. Olmo suggested reaching out to key partners and will provide names to do so. There
is substantial work ahead and suggested a touchstone in the industry to get people excited.

Farthing provided figures on the number of wineries who paid privilege tax for the FY 08-09: 46 Oregon wineries totaling
$395,000. Board now requesting figures for FYo7-08. Walsh to follow-up.

Farthing noted Scott Shull is taking over for Laura Lotspeich as Chair of the Nominating Committee. The Board
expressed the need for staff to get involved with the process, assisting Olmo and the Committee Chair as needed.
Expectations are to receive applications in August and begin interview process in September.

Adelsheim suggested staff create a timeline of action dates for requesting nominations, committee decisions and
deadline to communicate to Governor's office. Adelsheim also noted it is the Board’s responsibility for selecting the
Nominating Chairperson and the staff's responsibility to be in charge of the timeline. Farthing will reach out to Shull to
offer assistance. Boettner will prepare communication for industry. Olmo suggested we have at least one month for
industry feedback. Board expectations are the industry will receive an announcement by end of week.

Adelsheim/Boettner are working to finalize membership renewal letter. Adelsheim wants to address clarity on privilege
tax before issuing letter.




Farthing communicated that DOJ has not provided final opinion on privilege tax. Adelsheim expressed desire to attend
next Commission meeting to ask for clarity for decision.

Boettner asked for direction from Board on abandoned vineyards to communicate to industry. Jones/Olmo suggested
OWA survey industry for information on abandoned vineyards. Adelsheim asked how California handles abandoned
vineyards. Farthing will follow-up. Olmo will check with contact on Washington’s actions.

Spray Drift Update

Farthing and Dudley met with ODA to discuss spray drift concerns. ODA's data doesn't show this to be a significant
problem and can be dealt with by dialogue among neighbors. Olmo proposed citing a specific case to use as a catalyst
for OWA hosting dialogue and engaging OSU expert (Vaughn Walton) involvement. Jones expressed the difficulty in
measuring chemicals used today. Farthing suggested steps to address the situation through education, dialogue, Ag
Stats data and enforcement. Farthing would like to address federal pesticide labeling instructions and recommend
revisions.

Peterson-Nedry recommended exploring dialog with other industry groups for successfully addressing spray drift. Jones
suggested we speak also with wheat growers and grass seed growers and to address questions about residues and how
they impact organic growers. Kennedy suggested working with regional or county authorities.

Dudley joined the meeting at 9:41 am.

Jones expressed the need to survey the state for both abandoned vineyards and spray drift damage and tabulate the
magnitude for both.

Jones moved that we conduct a proper survey to explore spray drift damage to document the number of abandoned
vineyards in the state of Oregon and the number of vineyards that have been damaged by chemical spray drift. Mankin
seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Jones will work with OWA staff to move forward, while Olmo will contact Lodi and gather information from other industry
groups as well as California and Washington. Conkling proposed a spray drift summit to occur during the winter months
to include main industry groups. Key to the discussion will be individuals from the Oregonians for Food and Shelter as
well as Patty Skinkis, Lodi and a Board committee. Lyon will work with Board and Conkling to put together a
comprehensive plan on who will do what and when. Tannahill expressed a desire to participate.

Advocacy Agenda Update
See attached Advocacy Agenda for detailed updates by issue area.

On the immigration front, Conkling explained there were no bills that received consideration in 2009.

Land Use HB2229 received no support in the House. Conkling reported it was not a question about farmland, there was
simply no money for development. The bigger changes dealt with transferrable development credits.

Farm stands: Dept. of Land Conservation and Development has taken up the issue. We agreed to stand down on our bill
and let it work on rule refinements. Lyon mentioned Jackson County case that he will send details to Board. Lyon
suggested using language in that case and consider February bill introduction. Olmo commented the farm stand issue
needs further action, and accordingly, Farthing suggested moving the status from low to medium. Conkling and Lyon
agreed to set a meeting with Richard Whitman and others at the LCDC and to get Jim Johnson (from ODA) involved.




